

**GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF NORTH CAROLINA
SESSION 2011**

**SESSION LAW 2011-406
HOUSE BILL 389**

AN ACT TO APPOINT PERSONS TO VARIOUS PUBLIC OFFICES UPON THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT PRO TEMPORE OF THE SENATE AND THE SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES AND TO MAKE MODIFICATIONS TO APPOINTMENTS MADE IN THE 2011 APPOINTMENTS BILL.

The General Assembly of North Carolina enacts:

PART I. PRESIDENT PRO TEMPORE'S RECOMMENDATIONS

SECTION 1.1.(a) Cecil Boyd of Wake County and Dr. Joseph W. Koletar of Brunswick County are appointed to the Board of Directors of the North Carolina Global TransPark Authority for terms expiring on June 30, 2015.

SECTION 1.1.(b) Danny Barwick Smith of Lenoir County is appointed to the North Carolina Global TransPark Authority for a term expiring on June 30, 2013.

SECTION 1.2. Jimmy Ray "Jim" Lanier of Gaston County is appointed to the North Carolina On-Site Wastewater Contractors and Inspectors Certification Board for a term expiring on June 30, 2014.

SECTION 1.3. Effective immediately, Steve Stroud of Rowan County is appointed to the North Carolina Locksmith Licensing Board for a term expiring on December 31, 2013, to fill the unexpired term of Mark Jones.

SECTION 1.4. Effective April 15, 2011, William Ricky "Rick" Sells of Davie County is appointed to the North Carolina Respiratory Care Board for a term expiring on June 30, 2013, to fill the unexpired term of William C. "Bill" Kiger.

SECTION 1.5. Effective March 24, 2011, Crystal Dorene Combs Cody of Lincoln County is appointed to the Criminal Justice Information Network Governing Board for a term expiring on June 30, 2013, to fill the unexpired term of Bill Stice.

SECTION 1.6.(a) Ashley Wallace of New Hanover County is appointed to the State Board of Proprietary Schools for a term expiring on December 30, 2017.

SECTION 1.6.(b) Thom Eastwood of Wake County is appointed to the State Board of Proprietary Schools for a term expiring on December 30, 2014.

SECTION 1.7. Edward Brent Lane of Wake County is appointed to the Department of Revenue Oversight Committee for a term expiring on June 30, 2015.

SECTION 1.8. Chris Herndon of Wake County is appointed to the Portal Project Review Committee to serve at the pleasure of the appointing authority.

PART II. SPEAKER'S RECOMMENDATIONS

SECTION 2.1. Kent P. Misegades of Wake County, Matthew F. Nolan of Wake County, and Ryan M. Graven of Guilford County are appointed to the Board of Directors of the North Carolina Global TransPark Authority for terms expiring on June 30, 2015.

SECTION 2.2. Danette Steelman-Bridges of Burke County, Valerie D. McMillian of Wilson County, and Robert P. Taylor of Cumberland County are reappointed to the North Carolina Interpreter and Transliterater Licensing Board for terms expiring on June 30, 2014.

SECTION 2.3. Effective October 1, 2011, David P. Williams of Wake County is reappointed to the North Carolina Irrigation Contractors' Licensing Board for a term expiring on September 30, 2014.

SECTION 2.4. Effective January 1, 2012, T. Alan Boone of Watauga County is reappointed to the North Carolina Locksmith Licensing Board for a term expiring on December 31, 2014.



SECTION 2.5. Michelle Lowery of Buncombe County is reappointed to the North Carolina Recreational Therapy Licensure Board for a term expiring on June 30, 2013.

SECTION 2.6.(a) Kuburat Ganiyu of Wake County is appointed to the State Board of Proprietary Schools for a term expiring on December 30, 2014.

SECTION 2.6.(b) Scott Aaron of Wake County is appointed to the State Board of Proprietary Schools for a term expiring on December 30, 2017.

SECTION 2.7. John C. Fread of Mecklenburg County is appointed to the Department of Revenue Oversight Committee for a term expiring on June 30, 2015.

SECTION 2.8. Zachary Clayton of Wake County and Kyle Suggs of Guilford County are appointed to the Portal Project Review Committee to serve at the pleasure of the appointing authority.

SECTION 2.9. Allen Kelly of Wake County is appointed to the North Carolina Code Officials Qualifications Board for a term expiring on July 1, 2012, to fill the unexpired term of Donald J. Curtis.

PART III. MODIFICATIONS TO 2011 APPOINTMENTS

SECTION 3.1. Section 1.4 of S.L. 2011-176 reads as rewritten:

SECTION 1.4.(a) Effective immediately, Michelle Shaw of Harnett County and Noah H. Huffstetler III of Wake County are appointed to the Board of Trustees for the State Health Plan for Teachers and State Employees for ~~terms~~ a term expiring on ~~June 30, 2013-December 31, 2011.~~

SECTION 1.4.(b) Effective January 1, 2012, Michelle Shaw of Harnett County is appointed to the Board of Trustees for the State Health Plan for Teachers and State Employees for a term expiring on June 30, 2014, to meet the requirements that an appointee shall be an employee of a State department, agency, or institution pursuant to G.S. 135-48.20(i)(1).

SECTION 1.4.(c) Effective January 1, 2012, Noah H. Huffstetler III of Wake County is appointed to the Board of Trustees for the State Health Plan for Teachers and State Employees for a term expiring on June 30, 2015, to meet the requirements that an appointee shall have an expertise in the area of health law and policy pursuant to G.S. 135-48.20(j)(4)."

SECTION 3.2. Section 1.5 of S.L. 2011-176 reads as rewritten:

SECTION 1.5. ~~Sam Barefoot of Davidson County and Dan Boyce of Wake County are~~ appointed to the Board of Trustees of the Teachers' and State Employees' Retirement System for ~~terms~~ a term expiring on June 30, 2013."

SECTION 3.3. Section 1.7 of S.L. 2011-176 reads as rewritten:

SECTION 1.7. ~~Maureen Hardin of Wake County and County, Julie Cardwell of Rockingham County County, and Dr. Kathryn Clark of Wake County~~ are appointed to the Child Care Commission for terms expiring on June 30, 2013."

SECTION 3.4. Section 1.13 of S.L. 2011-176 reads as rewritten:

SECTION 1.13. ~~David Rose of Nash County and Lige Daughtridge of Nash County~~ Michael Lazzara of Onslow County and Kendall W. Jones of Carteret County are appointed to the North Carolina's Eastern Region Development Commission for terms expiring on June 30, 2015."

SECTION 3.5. Section 1.15 of S.L. 2011-176 reads as rewritten:

SECTION 1.15. ~~The~~ Effective January 1, 2012, the Honorable Daniel Soucek of Watauga County is appointed to the Education Commission of the States for a term expiring on ~~June 30, 2013-December 31, 2013.~~

SECTION 3.6. Section 1.16 of S.L. 2011-176 reads as rewritten:

SECTION 1.16. Effective January 1, 2011, Anna Boyle Roberts of Wake County is appointed to the e-NC Authority for a term expiring on June 30, 2014-December 31, 2013."

SECTION 3.7. Section 1.19 of S.L. 2011-176 reads as rewritten:

SECTION 1.19. Helen Brann of Person County, the Honorable Eric Mansfield of Cumberland County, the Honorable James Forrester of Gaston County, the Honorable William Purcell of Scotland County, Dr. David Y. Huang of Orange County, Glenn Martin of Rockingham County, Dr. Mike Patil of Orange County, and Shonda Corbett of Wake County are appointed to the Justus-Warren Heart Disease and Stroke Prevention Task Force for terms expiring on June 30, 2013."

SECTION 3.8. Section 1.20 of S.L. 2011-176 reads as rewritten:

SECTION 1.20. ~~Susan Black of Alamance~~ David B. Goldberg of Wake County is appointed to the North Carolina Appraisal Board for a term expiring on June 30, 2014."

SECTION 3.9. Section 1.30 and Section 1.34 of S.L. 2011-176 are repealed.

SECTION 3.10. Section 1.38 of S.L. 2011-176 reads as rewritten:

"SECTION 1.38. Effective ~~January 1, 2011,~~January 1, 2012, Greer Cawood of Forsyth County is appointed to the Natural Heritage Trust Fund Board of Trustees for a term expiring on ~~December 31, 2017.~~January 1, 2018."

SECTION 3.11. Section 1.39 of S.L. 2011-176 reads as rewritten:

"SECTION 1.39. Dr. Fred Oliver of Watauga County is appointed to the North Carolina Nursing Scholars Commission for a term expiring on ~~June 30, 2012.~~June 30, 2015."

SECTION 3.12. Section 1.41 of S.L. 2011-176 reads as rewritten:

"SECTION 1.41. ~~Jennifer Facciolini of Sampson County and Tim Barnsbeck-Barnsback of Burke County~~ are is appointed to the North Carolina Principal Fellows Commission for ~~terms a~~term expiring on June 30, 2015."

SECTION 3.13. Section 1.44 of S.L. 2011-176 reads as rewritten:

"SECTION 1.44. Cindy Chandler of Mecklenburg County is appointed to the North Carolina Real Estate Commission for a term expiring on ~~June 30, 2014.~~July 31, 2014."

SECTION 3.14. Section 1.45 of S.L. 2011-176 reads as rewritten:

"SECTION 1.45. ~~Steven Harper of Wake~~Elizabeth Ann Bailey of Durham County is appointed to the North Carolina Recreational Therapy Licensure Board for a term expiring on June 30, 2014."

SECTION 3.15. Section 1.53 of S.L. 2011-176 reads as rewritten:

"SECTION 1.53. Hood Richardson of Beaufort County, ~~Keith Nixon of Chowan~~J. Carlton "J.C." Cole of Perquimans County, and Owen Etheridge of Currituck County are appointed to the North Carolina's Northeast Commission for terms expiring on June 30, 2013."

SECTION 3.16. Section 1.55 of S.L. 2011-176 reads as rewritten:

"SECTION 1.55. ~~Joseph R. McLaughlin of Onslow County and Graham Atkinson of Surry County~~ are is appointed to the Public Officers and Employees Liability Insurance Commission for ~~terms a term~~ expiring on June 30, 2015."

SECTION 3.17. Section 1.58 of S.L. 2011-176 reads as rewritten:

"SECTION 1.58. ~~Charles DeVane~~Delilah B. Blanks of Bladen County and Mary Louise Childs of Brunswick County are appointed to the Southeastern North Carolina Regional Economic Development Commission for terms expiring on June 30, 2015."

SECTION 3.18. Section 1.62 of S.L. 2011-176 reads as rewritten:

"SECTION 1.62. ~~Billy Yow of Guilford~~Chris Dickey of Cherokee County and Thomas Whitehead of New Hanover County are appointed to the Well Contractors Certification Commission for terms expiring on June 30, 2014."

SECTION 3.19. Section 2.8 of S.L. 2011-176 reads as rewritten:

"SECTION 2.8. Effective October 1, 2011, ~~Craig Q. Fitzgerald of Wake County,~~ Kevin Guskiewicz of Orange ~~County, County~~ and Dr. Josh Bloom of Wake County are appointed to the North Carolina Brain Injury Advisory Council for terms expiring on September 30, 2015."

SECTION 3.20. Section 2.11 of S.L. 2011-176 reads as rewritten:

"SECTION 2.11. Glenda Weinert of Buncombe ~~County and County,~~ Janice Price of Mecklenburg ~~County, County,~~ and Susan H. Creech of Wake County are appointed to the Child Care Commission for terms expiring on June 30, 2013."

SECTION 3.21. Section 2.12 of S.L. 2011-176 reads as rewritten:

"SECTION 2.12. Dr. Ricky Sides of Forsyth County is appointed to the State Board of Chiropractic Examiners for a term expiring on ~~June 30, 2014.~~June 30, 2013."

SECTION 3.22. Section 2.29 of S.L. 2011-176 reads as rewritten:

"SECTION 2.29. Ashley M. Honeycutt of Wake County, the Honorable Tom Murry of Wake County, the Honorable Mark Hollo of Alexander County, the Honorable Becky Carney of Mecklenburg County, the Honorable Larry Brown of Forsyth County, Leigh Foushee of Johnston County, Stan Haywood of Randolph County, and Wanda Moore of Chowan County are appointed to the Justus-Warren Heart Disease and Stroke Prevention Task Force for terms expiring on June 30, 2013."

SECTION 3.23. Section 2.36 of S.L. 2011-176 reads as rewritten:

"SECTION 2.36. ~~Steven J. Brown of Wake County and Jeffrey A. Knight of Union County~~ are is appointed to the North Carolina On-Site Wastewater Contractors and Inspectors Certification Board for ~~terms a term~~ expiring on July 1, 2014."

SECTION 3.24. Section 2.44 of S.L. 2011-176 reads as rewritten:

"SECTION 2.44. ~~Herb B. Berkowitz of New Hanover~~ Jack Stanley of Guilford County and Donna Martinez of Orange County are appointed to the North Carolina Agency for Public Telecommunications for terms expiring on June 30, 2013."

SECTION 3.25. Section 2.45 of S.L. 2011-176 reads as rewritten:

"SECTION 2.45.(a) ~~George Rountree III, of New Hanover County, County and Walter D. LaRoque IV of Lenoir County, and Dr. James Powell of Alamance County~~ are appointed to the North Carolina Railroad Company Board of Directors for terms expiring on June 30, 2015.

"SECTION 2.45.(b) Dr. James Powell of Alamance County is appointed to the North Carolina Railroad Company Board of Directors for a term expiring on June 30, 2013, to fill the unexpired term of John L. Atkins, III."

SECTION 3.26. Section 2.46 of S.L. 2011-176 reads as rewritten:

"SECTION 2.46. Tommy Lawing, Jr. of Mecklenburg County is appointed to the North Carolina Real Estate Commission for a term expiring on ~~June 30, 2014~~ July 31, 2014."

SECTION 3.27. Section 2.55 of S.L. 2011-176 reads as rewritten:

"SECTION 2.55.(a) Effective immediately, Billy S. Medlin of Moore County and Dr. Warren Newton of Orange County are appointed to the State Health Plan for Teachers and State Employees Board of Trustees for terms expiring on ~~June 30, 2013~~ December 31, 2011.

"SECTION 2.55.(b) Effective January 1, 2012, Billy S. Medlin of Moore County is appointed to the State Health Plan for Teachers and State Employees Board of Trustees for a term expiring on June 30, 2014, to meet the requirements that an appointee shall be a retired teacher from a North Carolina public school system pursuant to G.S. 135-48.20(i)(4).

"SECTION 2.55.(c) Effective January 1, 2012, Dr. Warren Newton of Orange County is appointed to the State Health Plan for Teachers and State Employees Board of Trustees for a term expiring on June 30, 2015, to meet the requirements that an appointee shall have an expertise in health economics pursuant to G.S. 135-48.20(j)(2)."

SECTION 3.28. Section 2.57 of S.L. 2011-176 reads as rewritten:

"SECTION 2.57. ~~Effective January 14, 2012,~~ Thomas Stith of Durham County is appointed to the North Carolina Turnpike Authority for a term expiring on ~~January 14, 2016~~ January 14, 2015."

SECTION 3.29. Section 2.60 of S.L. 2011-176 reads as rewritten:

"SECTION 2.60. Stephen G. Duncan of Buncombe County, the Honorable Wilma M. Sherrill of Buncombe County, ~~Steven Shuford of Catawba~~ Shirley Hise of Mitchell County, and Steven Barry Odom of Graham County are appointed to the Western North Carolina Regional Economic Development Commission for terms expiring on June 30, 2015."

SECTION 3.30. Section 3.1 of S.L. 2011-176 reads as rewritten:

"SECTION 3.1. ~~Effective January 1, 2012,~~ January 1, 2011, Martha Jane Eblen of Buncombe County, upon the recommendation of the Minority Leader of the Senate, and Sue Lynn Ledford of Wake County, upon the recommendation of the Majority Leader of the Senate, are appointed to the Board of Directors of the North Carolina Partnership for Children, Inc., for terms expiring on December 31, 2014."

PART IV. EFFECTIVE DATE

SECTION 4. Unless otherwise provided, this act becomes effective July 1, 2011.

In the General Assembly read three times and ratified this the 28th day of July, 2011.

s/ Walter H. Dalton
President of the Senate

s/ Thom Tillis
Speaker of the House of Representatives